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October 9, 2012 

The Honorable 
Katherine B. Forrest 
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of 

RE: Combat Zone v. Does 1-33, 12-cv-04132 

SCHEDULING ORDER FOR INITIAL CONFERENCE: Initial Conference 
set for 10/15/2012 at 01:00 PM in Courtroom 18B, 500 Pearl Street, New 
York, NY 10007 

- Request for continuance 

Dear Judge Forrest: 

USDCSD~Y 

DOCUMENT 
ELECTRONICALLY FILED 
DOC 11:______ 

DATE FIt.. 

An initial Conference is scheduled for the above-captioned case. 
However, information on only one John Doe defendant has been 
received so far. 

Therefore, I respectfully request that the Conference be continued until 
either (1) more information has been received on the John Doe 
defendants, or (2) an individual John Doe defendant has been named in 
the case. 

Thank you for your time and consideration! 

Mike Meier, The Copyright Law Group, PLLC, 4000 Legato Road, Suite 
1100, Fairfax, VA 22033, Phone: (888) 407-6770, Fax: (703) 546-4990 

1t.-- ~ "c,..l ... ~ C.,. • f "t 
lO II,,( "2..- ~IIi>St il, ,"$ *"'­ O"'~ .~. ~... ~ 

.... ljo..................,........,4-r •1h.e Co~~V"Ia. sh4U be \'8kl in (~ n. ~__.. 
(.0'" ...-t'roOW"\ 'SA • 


Case 1:12-cv-04132-KBF   Document 13    Filed 10/12/12   Page 1 of 1

www.copyrighitJ:J!~reltJ'W�Ief':eMft

